Cabrera Montoya, Anibal QR3316-01

From: TSBDir, ITU

Sent: 22 December 2015 10:19

To: Polidori, Stefano; TSB SG11 Secretariat, ITU

Cc: TSB IPR Secretariat, ITU

Subject: FW: Patent Statement from Huawei Technologies-- Q.3316 --20151222
Attachments: 2015-12-22-TSB396-IPR-Huwei-CHN.pdf

Dear Stefano,
Please find attached a PSLD from Huawei, China, concerning ITU-T Rec Q.3316.

Best,
Marion

From: Qiulejian [mailto:qiulejian@huawei.com]

Sent: mardi 22 décembre 2015 08:51

To: TSBDir, ITU <tsbdir@itu.int>

Cc: Kangwei <kangwei@huawei.com>

Subject: Patent Statement from Huawei Technologies-- Q.3316 --20151222

Dear director:

Attached please find 1 copy of Patent Statement and Licensing Declaration for Q.3316 from Huawei Technologies
please kindly confirm your safe receipt of this email. Any questions, please don't hesitate to contact us, thank you.

1

Best Regards,

Lejian Qiu

Intellectual Property Department

Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.

Building G1-2, Huawei Industrial Base, Bantian,
Longgang District, Shenzhen, P.R. China 518129
Tel: +86-(0)755-28787041

Fax: +86-(0)755-28787222

E-mail: giulejian@huawei.com

website: www.huawei.com




